# **ASCC** - Meeting

Date: Time: Location:

Building 3 Room 104

zoom: https://smccd.zoom.

us/j/81351698247?

February 6, 2025 3:30pm - 5:30pm pwd=U2dGRnFFZjlyUkNleENYWmFE

Y3JrQT09

Meeting ID: 813 5169 8247

max

Password: 164573

## 1. Call to Order

I call this meeting to order at 3:37 pm

Time Keeper 0.5

Please make sure to verbally call out the interval 5 minute, 1 minutes , and time. SAY THE TIME OUT LOUD.

#### **Land and Labor Acknowledgement**

We acknowledge that Cañada College is situated on the traditional unceded land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples, and we respect our past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples, who still have a presence in the Bay Area today.

We have a responsibility to acknowledge that we as a Cañada community have benefited from the use and occupation of this land and that the tragic legacy of colonization, genocide, capitalism, racism, and oppression still impacts people today.

We also recognize the labor upon which this educational institution, state, and country is built.

We acknowledge the peoples of African ancestry who were enslaved and forcibly brought to this land, and whose forced labor played a major role in the formation of this country. We are indebted to their uncompensated labor and their unwilling sacrifice over hundreds of years—which continues to impact generations today. We honor the legacy of the African diaspora and the continued contribution of their survivors.

We acknowledge the contributions of all immigrant labor, forced labor, and undocumented people who contributed, and continue to contribute, to the building and feeding of this land. We acknowledge their immeasurable sacrifices and work that allow us to gather in this space today.

Let us not forget. Let us honor and engage with the people who have stewarded and labored on this land for generations, and let us honor these truths—by taking responsibility as a college community to continually educate ourselves about these realities, to affirm our commitment to justice through continual action, and to protect and sustain this land.

2. Roll Call

Total Members=	12	Quorum =	7	
<b>President</b> , Yuliana Leon Subias		COA, Eva Liu.	COF, Graham Sheardown	COPR, Max Expinoza
_ <b>SAL-BDW,</b> Mia Berta	SAL-CEMC, Will Tseng	SAL-HSS,	SAL-KAD, Vacant	<b>SAL-STEM</b> , Kaiwei Zhang
SN, Izzy Terranova	SN River Nakamura	SN Matthew Silipin	SN Nicolette Gaulino	SN_ Luke Lindsey

**SN**, Rohan Amina

# 3. Adoption of the Agenda

2

2

Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with The Brown Act.

4. Approval of the Minutes		2
January 30, 2025		
eva moves to approve the minutes for 1/30/24 seconded by river, this motion passes  5. Howaring of the Dublic		
<b>5. Hearing of the Public</b> This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated St	rudents	
f Cañada College on non-agenda items. If time is limited, the discussion will be restr 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per topic.		2
6. Reports		
a. College Administration Representative(s) Report(s)	Max Heartman	3
Deadline for financial aid is march 3. It is encouraged to apply.		
o. Public Safety Reports	Vacant	
c. Student Life and Leadership Manager	Sergio Suarez	2
Filming screening next tues.		
l. Trustee Reports	Chole Johnson	3
e. Programing Board		
E. Student Senate		
<b>S. Student Senate</b> This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives has been recently attended).	that	
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives	that Yuliana Leon	2
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives nas been recently attended).		2
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives nas been recently attended).  President:	Yuliana Leon	2
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives has been recently attended).  President:  ice President:	Yuliana Leon Vacant	
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives as been recently attended).  Tresident:  Tresident:  Commissioner of Public Records:	Yuliana Leon Vacant Max	1
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives as been recently attended).  Tresident:  Tresident:  Commissioner of Public Records:	Yuliana Leon Vacant Max	1
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives as been recently attended).  Tresident:  Commissioner of Public Records:  Commissioner of Finances:	Yuliana Leon Vacant Max Graham	1
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives as been recently attended).  Tresident:  Tice President:  Commissioner of Public Records:  Commissioner of Finances:	Yuliana Leon Vacant Max Graham	1
This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives as been recently attended).  Tresident:  Tommissioner of Public Records:  Tommissioner of Finances:  Tommissioner of Activities:  We don't have enough volunteers. Make sure to contact senators	Yuliana Leon Vacant Max Graham Eva	1

Senator at Large for BDW:	Mia	1		
Senator at Large for HSS:	Vacant	1		
Senator at Large for CEMC:	Will	1		
Went to the 4th of July committee.  Senator at Large for KAD:	Vacant			
Schulor de Large for 11112.	racani			
Senator:	River			
Senator:	matt			
Senator:	Nicolette	1		
Senator:	Izzy	1		
Senator:	Luke			
curiculum commitee rep	marco	2		
All courses to stay on the catalog should have a pathway. Changes to the funeral services pros				

8. New Business		
Bring Zorie back!!!	Sergio	10
Ascc used to have a representative from public safety. Ascc should advoca bring Zorie back. Ascc is going to draft a letter to communicate that Ascc w Zorie back. Zorie is great and very helpful!		
Eva moves to approve an email sent to public safety about bringing back 2 Seconded by Mia. This motion passes.	Zorie.	
A2MEND Funding Request	Sergio	10

The request is for sending two students and one advisor from March 5th to 8th. Total funding request is \$4716 including any necessary and unforseen increases to cost. Mia moves to approve \$4716 for A2MEND to be used by March 8th from the professional and development account. Seconded by Will. This motion passes.

7. Special Presentations

**NCORE** funding request

Sergio

10

This event has been historically been attended by students on campus. Conference is focused on race and ethnicity in higher education. It's an opportunity for students to meet like minded people and learn new things. Last year ascc has paid to send nine students last year.

**Total Estimated Cost: \$9437.77** 

Eva moves to approve \$9437.77 to send ascc members and one advisor to NCORE from the professional development account. Seconded by Mia. This motion does not pass.

**APAHE** funding request

Sergio

10

This conference has a focus on asian pacific americans in higher education. Total Estimated Cost: \$3644

Eva moves to approve \$3644 to attend APAHE 2025 from the Professional Development Account. Seconded by Mia. This motion passes.

## 9. Interviews and Appointments

Eva Liu interviewing for ASCC Vice President

interview 10

discussion 7

Will moves to approve Eva as VP of Ascc effective immediately. Seconded by Mia. Th

### 9. Open Forum and Feedback

# Next meeting is February 13, 2025

I call this meeting to end at 5:35pm

Total Time	87.5
Total Left	32.5